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Hannah Environmental & Energy Inc. 
C/o Somerville Community Corporation 
337 Somerville Ave, 2nd Floor 
Somerville, MA  02143 

RE:  HPC 11.103 – 33 Bow Street/ 3 Wesley Park, Somerville, MA 

Dear Mr. Wilkenning, 

The Historic Preservation Commission received your Application for work on an historic building dated 
September 30, 2011 for the proposed renovations to the above mentioned building which includes the 
following: 

1. Repair and replace worn, damaged or missing siding and sills in-kind as needed. 

The Historic District Ordinance states only an “alteration to the physical appearance or architectural 
feature visible from a public way” is subject to review by the Historic Preservation Commission (Section 
2) and further that “Nothing in this ordinance shall be construed to prevent the ordinary maintenance, 
repair or replacement of any exterior feature within the historic district that does not involve a change in 
design, material, color or the outward appearance thereof…” (Section 10). 

Since your proposed work falls under this section, it is not subject to the review of the Historic 
Preservation Commission, and this letter shall be considered to be a Certificate of Non-Applicability for 
the above work. 

Please take this letter with you to the Inspectional Services Department when you apply for a building 
permit. 

Good luck with your work!  

Sincerely, 

 
 
Kristi Chase 
Preservation Planner 

Cc: Paul Nonni, Sr. Bldg. Inspector, Inspectional Services Division 
       John Long, City Clerk 
       J. Brandon Wilson, Executive Director 
       Hannah Environmental & Energy Inc. 


